Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Paul King [Paul.King@rgaenv.com]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 3:02 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Ken Pilgrim; Donald.Rogers@bdnreit.com

Subject: RE: RO#2984 Center Twenty-one Franklin Tower, response to 4/16/09 ACDEH letter item 6
Hi Paresh,

The address provided to you this morning of 1 Kaiser Plaza for the property where boring B32 was drilled is incorrect. Itis
our understanding that the property address is 300 Lakeside Drive. Sorry for the miscommunication. As mentioned
previously, we recommend that you confirm the address with the consultant for the property owner, Peter Cusack. Thank
you!

Best Regards,

Steve Carmack

Project Scientist

RGA Environmental, Inc.
510.658.4363
510.834.0152 (Fax)



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Paul King [Paul.King@rgaenv.com]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Ken Pilgrim; Donald.Rogers@bdnreit.com

Subject: RO#2984 Center Twenty-one Franklin Tower, response to 4/16/09 ACDEH letter item 6

Good morning Paresh,

In your letter dated April 16, 2009 item 6 in Technical Comments asks for information on the property where boring B32
was drilled, including contact information for property manager at Treadwell & Rollo. Please see the contact information
for Peter Cusack below. It is our understanding the address is 1 Kaiser Plaza, but Peter can tell you for sure.

Best regards,

Steve Carmack

Project Scientist

RGA Environmental, Inc.
510.658.4363
510.834.0152 (Fax)

From: pjcusack@treadwellrollo.com

To: PDKing0000@aol.com

CC: Donald.Rogers@bdnreit.com, Ken@RGAENV.com
Sent: 11/6/2008 2:53:11 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time
Subj: RE: Kaiser Center Drilling Locations

Paul,

The location of B32 is fine.

Thanks

Peter

Peter J. Cusack, REA
Treadwell & Rollo, Inc.
Environmental & Geotechnical Consultants

555 Montgomery, Suite 1300



San Francisco, CA 94111
office (415) 955-9040
fax (415) 955-9041

http://www.treadwellrollo.com/

This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity named as the recipient hereof and may be an attorney work product that
is privileged and confidential or it may contain confidential company information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by e-mail to info@treadwellrollo.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including attachments.

From: PDKing0000@aol.com [mailto:PDKing0000@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 1:47 PM

To: Peter Cusack

Cc: Donald.Rogers@bdnreit.com; Ken@RGAENV.com
Subject: Kaiser Center Drilling Locations

Hi Peter,

| have attached a pdf that shows the locations of the proposed drilling locations (document 0387 11.05.08
bluprints.pdf). | have moved B32 a short distance from where we had discussed so that it would be more
equidistantly located relative to the other drilling locations. In addition to a Site Vicinity Map showing the drilling
locations, the pdf also contains xeroxes of the structural and plumbing blueprints showing each of the drilling
locations. Please let me know if the alternate B32 location works for you. If yes, | will mark the locations on
Friday 11/7/08 for USA. Thank you!



Best Regards,
Paul

510-658-4363 (telephone)
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